

Pansee Elkastawy **Graphic Designer**



NG

ABOUT M

I am a Graphic designer. I've been designing and remodeling business marketing for over 15 years. I started my own business (Adv Splash) 12 years ago. You can see my work samples on my portfolio tab at my website below. www.advsplash.com

FOLLOW ME & ADV SPLASH

- AdvSplash on Facebook
 AdvSplash
 AdvSplas
- 🞯 AdvSplash on Instgram
- in www.linkedin.com/in/pansee-elkastawy

CONTACT US

+1 (609)353 6741

 $+2\ 0120\ 705\ 004$

info@advsplash.com ≥

EDUCATION

Bachelor of arts graphic design: Fine Arts college, Alexandria University, May 2007 Grade: Very Good Graduation Project: Making illustration for book about dental knowledge using graphic

WORK EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer for Kids room June 2007 - Dec.2010 Graphic Designer Advertisement Jan 2011- Jun 2014 Senior in Digitization Coordination Unit Bibliotheca Alexandria April 2008 - Current Start Adv. Splash Company Jan. 2009 - Current

SKILLS

- * Free hand drawing
- * Adobe Photoshop
- * Adobe illustrator
- * Proshow Producer
- * Video editing

For a sample of my work please visit the gallary page on my website www.advsplash.com.